
 
BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

August 15, 2017 
 
 
Chairman Peterson called the regular meeting of the Budget & Finance Committee to order at 6:30 pm.   
Members present: Mayor Adams, Scott Fridly, Corine Hughes, John Peterson, Jaye Quimby and 
Dave Winters 
Staff present: Dan Barber, Chief Dickson, Arianne Honkamp, Cory Magnus and Jodi May  
 
Motion by Mr. Winters, second by Mr. Fridly, to waive the reading of and approve the minutes of  
August 1, 2017.  All ayes.  Motion approved 3-0.   
              
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
SPECIAL WARRANT CONSIDERATIONS 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION OF PAYMENT 
Bills were reviewed and recommended for approval in the amount of $95,065.58 
 
MAYOR ADAMS 
Mayor Adams stated that the Village Christmas party is going to be held on Wednesday, December 6th this 
year and to mark it on the calendar. 
 
Mayor Adams inquired if Mr. Fridly would like to speak about the sewer truck purchase for the Village.  Mr. 
Fridly advised the Committee that he is going to make a motion at the Village Board meeting to purchase a 
2006 used Sewer Vactor truck at a cost of $159,800.  Mr. Fridly stated that there was a list of repairs that 
were made to the vehicle and that there was another list of repairs that the Village would like done.  Mr. 
Fridly stated the Village has the funds to pay for this in full.  Mr. Fridly said that the other option is for the 
Village to purchase a new truck at a cost of $366,991.  Mr. Fridly stated that the Village could pay $160,000 
for a down payment and have a 6 year lease at 2.74% and pay $40,000/ year in payments, but this would 
restrict cash flow for future equipment purchases.  Mayor Adams stated that he was concerned about 
purchasing the 11 year old used vehicle and what the Village may have to pay in future repairs.  Mr. Fridly 
added that Mr. Barber would like to start a sewer cleaning program for the Village.  Mr. Peterson inquired 
about the cost of outsourcing some of this work.  Mr. Barber said that they have used Collins Sanitary, but it 
would depend on their availability and stated that their hourly rates are quite expensive.  Mr. Barber added 
that the new truck is also equipped with a hydro excavating upgrade and it’s a heavier duty package.  Mr. 
Magnus stated that the used truck is 11 years old and half the price of a new truck, but there is only a 90 day 
warranty on repairs that are made on the used truck and the truck chassis has no warranty on it.  Mr. Barber 
stated that there aren’t a lot of decent used trucks out there to purchase and that they sell fast.  Mr. Barber 
added that there is someone else that is looking at the used jetter truck as well.  Mr. Barber stated that the 
truck that the Village was possibly going to purchase from South Beloit for $50,000 is out of service a lot and 
he didn’t think it was a good idea to purchase this one.  Mr. Peterson asked if it was worth it to explore 
purchasing a new truck with South Beloit and sharing it.  Mr. Barber stated that this would be difficult if the 
vehicle is needed during the same time frames and would require a lot of coordination.  Mr. Barber said that 
he wasn’t opposed to sharing equipment with other municipalities, but that he doesn’t recommend sharing a 
jetter truck.  Mrs. May stated that the jetter truck will only be used 12 hours/week.  Mr. Barber explained that 
with his current manpower that it would be used 12 hours/week now, but that he would like to step up his 
manpower and use it a lot more.  Mr. Fridly stated that he wouldn’t want to tie Mr. Barber’s hands with the 
use of the jetter truck if it were shared with South Beloit.  Mr. Fridly stated once again that a new truck would 
make future equipment and projects difficult in the future because of the payments on the new truck.  Mr. 
Fridly added that if the Village wants to hold the used truck, in order to look into this further, that Standard 
Equipment would need a non-refundable $10,000 deposit.  Mr. Magnus stated that Standard Equipment 
would work with the Village if they decided against the used truck and use the $10,000 toward a new truck.  



Mr. Winters inquired about the warranty on the new truck.  Mr. Fridly said that there is 2 years on the pump, 
5 years on the compressor and 10 years on the tank.  Mayor Adams called the South Beloit Public Works 
Superintendent during the meeting and he stated that this was an angle that he hadn’t considered either and 
that it was worth looking into.  Mr. Barber stated that there is a lot of work that can be done with this truck 
and will save the Village in the long run.  Mr. Peterson advised that the Village Board can discuss this further 
at their meeting later in the evening.   
 
JAYE QUIMBY, TREASURER 
Ms. Quimby stated that the Village is okay on cash and that she hasn’t received the income tax payment yet. 
 
JOHN PETERSON, CHAIRMAN  
Mr. Peterson advised that the hotel feasibility for the full amount is up for approval later in the evening at the 
Village Board meeting.  The Committee was okay with this. 
 
DAVE WINTERS, TRUSTEE 
None. 
 
SCOTT FRIDLY, TRUSTEE 
None. 
 
VILLAGE COLLECTOR, CORINE HUGHES 
None. 
 
ANY OTHER BUSINESS ALLOWED BY LAW 
None. 
 
ADJOURN 
Motion by Mr. Winters, second by Mr. Fridly, to adjourn at 6:50 pm. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Christina Stewart 
Village Clerk 


